From: Terri Nataline

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 12:45 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch; Terrence Fullem; Bill Ostrowski
Subject: FW: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion
Attachments: PainEDU_Q2_2009A.ppt

Actavis Kadian LLC log in jpg or eps formats, at least 200 pix wide? Alternatively, do we have it for Actavis Inc. or
Actavis Group? This is for the Kadian educational web site.

Thanks

Terri Nataline
Vice President, Regulatory and Medical Affairs

Actavis
200 Elmora Avenue 1 908-659-2317 ) TNataline@actavis.com

Elizabeth , NJ 07202 United States w www.actavis.com
internal VoIP number ¢ 1202317

s are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that 1s confidential and privileged. If you

¢ authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that vou notify us immediately that you have
and nelther read, copy, nor otherwise make use of thelr content I ary way Please note that the sender of this e
sponsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavie Group or its subsidiaries.

1
have by coincidence or mistake or
received ther in error, upk
mail and its attachments

From: Chris Twardowski [mailto:ctwardowski@Inflexxion.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 8:47 AM

To: Terri Nataline

Subject: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion

Hi Terri,

Please see the attached Q2 PainEDU Prevention and Intervention Subscription Report — it's an MS PowerPoint file. The
report provides summary information about the website, its content, and it's growth — please let me know if you have
any questions as you review the file.

We’d like to add Actavis as a sponsor to the PainEDU website ASAP. We need three things from you:

- Actavis logoin .jpg, .gif or .eps formats, at least 200 pix wide

- Avery short description of the company, which will be featured on the site (2-3 sentences). Something like this:

“Actavis is one of the world's leading players in the development, manufacture, and sale of first-class generic
pharmaceuticals. Founded in 1956, the Group has more than 10,000 employees operating in over 40 countries

around the globe.”
PLAINTIFFS TRIAL
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- Confirmation on how you want the name of the company to appear: “The Actavis Group” or something
different?

Would you like to set up some time to review the first two quarterly sponsorship reports that you’ve now received? We
could also include a review of the first NAVIPPRO report that we have sent —we’d like to answer any questions that you

might have. Please advise — thanks.

Many thanks,

Chris

317) 332 1820
www.inflexxion.com
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PainEDU.org
Quarterly Report

April 1- June 30, 2009
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Pain EDU CoOURSE

Online Interactive Course
This interactive, online pain management
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Overview

PainEDU.org is an online educational resource of clinically relevant
information about pain assessment and management.

Offerings include:
Interactive tools
The Inflexxion Health Series

Free CME and CEU credits
Current news and literature in pain management

= |Interviews with leading pain practitioners
= Live Online Manual Updates
= Coordinated content with painACTION.com

= Opioid risk minimization tools
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Pain EDU '

PainEDU.org Updates

- The US Army contracts with PainEDU to use COMM® in
a large scale study to help determine the incidence of
aberrant drug behavior in soldiers

- Cross-Validation of a Screener to Predict Opioid Misuse
In Chronic Pain Patients (SOAPP-R) is published by
Butler, et. al. in the Journal of Addiction Medicine’

"Butler SF, Budman SH, Fernandez KC, Fanciullo GJ, Jamison RN. Cross-validation

of a Screener to Predict Opioid Misuse in Chronic Pain Patients (SOAPP-R). Journal
of Addiction Medicine 2009;3(2).
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PainEDU.org Updates

- Roll out of a monthly series that focuses on the
APS/AAPM Clinical Guidelines for the Use of Chronic
Opioid Therapy in Noncancer Painz.

Dr. Howard Heit is interviewed and allows PainEDU to
post his opioid treatment agreement? for download to
registrants

2Chou R, Fanciullo GJ, Fine PG et al. Clinical guidelines for the use of chronic opioid
therapy in chronic noncancer pain. The Journal Of Pain: 2009;10(2):113-130

3 Gourlay DL, Heit HA, Almahrezi A. Universal precautions in pain medicine: a rational
approach to the treatment of chronic pain. Pain Med. 2005 Mar-Apr;6(2):107-12
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Pain in the News

New pain management guidelines issued by the
American Geriatrics Society! cautions against NSAIDS.
AGS states that for those who are unable to get relief
from Acetaminophen, opioids are the next choice. The
Guidelines also state that those, even over age75,

should be screened for substance abuse prior to being
prescribed opioids.

Thttp://www.americangeriatrics.org/education/pharm_management.shtml
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cvasd As of 6/30/2009
e » 20,205 registered users

rnanagement and assessmen|

» 226,239 cumulative site visits

+ 1,269 unique site visits/week

* 130 new registrants/week
* 10,930 SOAPP downloads
» 2,879 COMM downloads

» 25,405 PainEDU.org Manual, 3
Edition distributed; About 350
Manuals disseminated each week

* 15,429 Managing Chronic Pain
e+ e o+ S et with Opioids guides distributed
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Trends Q1 2009

18,584 registered users

210,983 cumulative site visits
Over 1,312 unique site visits/week
161 new registrants/week

9,713 SOAPP downloads

2,446 COMM downloads

- 23,300 PainEDU.org Manual, 3™

Edition distributed

14,956 Managing Chronic Pain with
Opioids distributed
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- 25,405 PainEDU.org Manual, 3@

Trends Q2 2009

20,205 registered users

226,239 cumulative site visits
Over 1,300 unique site visits/week
130 new registrants/week

10,930 SOAPP downloads

2,879 COMM downloads

Edition distributed

15,429 Managing Chronic Pain with
Opioids distributed
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PalnEDU Reglstratlon Increase 2006- Q2 2009\
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PainEDU Registration

PainEDU Registrants by Profession

Other
Pharmacist 31;05/4
1,650 #

8%
i Physicians
mPA
# NP+Nurses
PA : Pharmacist
547 Other

3%
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PainEDU Continuing Education

Certificates of Course Completion Issued
as of Q2 2009

Psychologists
177
2%

i Physicians

m Psychologists
2 Pharmacists
Nurses
Pharmacists

420
6%

Total = 7,673 Certificates
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"l love your PainEDU.org Manual. It is wonderful and so informative.
| am conducting a pain in-service for the nursing staff at Hospice of
Washington County, MD and wonder if it is possible to get copies of
this manual for the nurses. | know that it would provide them with so
much valuable info.” -RN

"l am medical director at a community health center in Fall River,
Massachusetts. | have found both of your pocket-book references
useful and would appreciate it if | could have copies for my staff. If
possible | would like to get 10 copies each of the PainEdu manual
and the Managing Chronic Pain in Primary Care pocket references.”

-MD

/ e M e b (i
s I 2
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"In February, 2008 in Orlando at the AAPM Meeting, | received
this wonderful handout entitled, "Managing Chronic Pain with
Opioids in Primary Care," Nathaniel P. Katz, MD, MS, Bill H.
McCarberg, MD, Lori Residner, PharmD, FCSHP. As former
Director of Pain Management in Mount Sinai and Columbia
Presbyterian in NYC and presently developing a department in
a Pennsylvania Hospital, | have found it to be the perfect
resource. Many of my colleagues have requested a copy.

Can you please advise as to how | may obtain more copies of
this great clinical tool? Thank you very much."

-MD

/ e M e b (i
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Next Steps for PainEDU

*New weekly content including:

=

» Newsletters

« Articles

Spotlight interviews
= Clinical Roundtables

* Book reviews
*Quarterly online updates to the PainEDU.org Manual
*Addition of more “Course-in-a-Box” modules

*Beginning the revision of Managing Chronic Pain with Opioids in
Primary Care

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_00450691
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*An article on the health literacy of opioid contracts and assessments

*Continuation of our monthly series on the Clinical Guidelines

*Promotion of PainEDU at professional meetings and conferences, ,
including American Pain Society, Pain\Week, American Society for Pain
Management Nursing and the Alliance of State Pain Initiatives.
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